—Larpar Drilling Cou
—LCarpar Hldg.
—Axkathp, Haw Nexieo GOR~ 133,300
Date- 3-9-54
Gentlemen:s
A review of the records for your Jaek 3 18237 .
' Lease Well No. S.T.Ro
in the —Lenglie Natsix Pool, which has a Gas Oil Ratio in excess

of 100,000-1, indibates that this well should remain in the ___lsnglis Madtix
0il pool. The Gas 0Oil Ratio limit in this Pool is 10,000 s which
means that gas production cannot exceed top allowable for the pool multiplied

ty the Gas Cil Ratio limit for the pool.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATIEN COMMISSION

A%.P/hs

‘Lopys QOCC=Santa Fe,
Transporter



